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The original part pf the old Iroquois County Courthouse
was built in 1866. C.B. Leach was the architect and A.C. Mantor
the contractor. The site consists of Lots 4 through 13 of Block
29 of the original Town of Sout iddieport. The architectural
styl® of the building is Amer%@gﬂgﬁgginesque. The building is
two stories high with a basement set about three feet below
ground level. The basement level walls are of limestone blocks
and the remainder of the building of splid red brick construc-
tion. The door and window sills and lintels are limestone slabs
The floors and the roof are of wood. The building was heated

by stoves and assisted by two fireplaces in the courtroom,
The jail, consisting of a block of 4 cells, was in the

basement, as were the office and the living quarters of the ...p..

sheriff. On the first floor a vault was built above the cell-
block, with doors opening into the offices of the county clerk
county treasurer. Aiso, on the first floor, were the supervis-
or's meeting room and the office of the circuit clerk.The sec~
ond floor contained the office of the county judge, the jury
room, and the courtroom.

In 1881, aw. addition was constructed to the back of the
original building. On the basement and first floor levels,
vaults were constructed and on the second filoor a new jury
room, a law library, and an office for the circuit judge were
added, Again, in 1927, another addition was made to the first
addition. The basement contained more office space for the
county clerk and offices for the county nurse. There were ad-
ditional vaults on the first floor and a new office for the
circuit judge and a meeting room for the supervisors, on the
second floor. Architecturaly the original building and the
first addition are in harmony, but the second addition might
be classified as "American factory". However, time has aided
in blending it into the whole building design.,

The octogonal tower of the original building began to
deteriorate, so in the 1881 addition construction it was re-
built in its present square form. By 1927, the copper dome
was considered too heavy for its supporting structures, so it
was removed and the present mansard type top was placed on the
tower.

The two additions and the changing of the tower are all
the major changes that have been made to the building struc-
ture, except for the installation of a steam-heating system,
running water, and electricity. Whenthe present heating syssem
was added all the chimneys, except the one ser¥ing the boiler,
were cut down below roof level.
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ond floor contain an Indian artifact exhibit and a display of
rocks and minerals. The fopmer jury room has a display of Ken-
nedy memorablia and of uniforms, from the Civil War to World
War II, as well as material of general historical interest, A
disvlay of the development of corn and corn products and of old
tools used in corn production are in the former law library.
The Iroquois County Retired Teachers Association has converted
the fomer office of the circuit judge into a replica of a one=~
room school, The Laybourn Vietorian Parlor, formerly displayed
at the Lightner Museum, St. Augustine, Florida, and a number of
mannikinsg, dressed in Victorian clothing, are displayed in the
former supervisor's meeting room, This past year the beautiful
design in the canvas paneling of the courtroom, has been re-
stored by local artists. The courtroom windows have been covered
with velvet drapes and the modern flourescent lighting fixtures
have been repalced by ones of antique design, designed and made
by a local craftsman. The courtrogm is used for meetings and
for presentation aof various types of community programs,

The museum is open every day of the year, except Christmas
Day and Yew Year's Day, from 1:00 P,M. to 5:00 P.M., and for
special occasions and meetings, It is supported by dues and
donations, and staffed by volunteers.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNLFIGCANCE

During the 142 years of the existence of Iroguois County,
the old courthouse served, for 98 years, zma the seat of the
county government, A bequest of land to the county, enabled
the county to construct a new courthouse in 1964, The super=-
visors decided to raze the o0ld building, but the loud protests
of a number of citizens of the county halted the proposed de-
struction. The building sat empty for two years, during which
time some vandalism occured and deterioration set in. At that
time the Iroqueis County Historical Society was organized and
plans were made to acquire and restore the building. A 99 year
lease was negotiated with the supervisors and the work began,

Some years before, Judge Hooper had begun to collect
materials for a historical display in the jury room, With col-
lection as a nucleus, the Society began to -acquire, by loan
and by gift, a large amount of historical material for the
museum they proposed to set up. Restoration of vandalized
areas was begun and the building cleaned and much of it re-
decorated. Additional trees and shrubs were planted on the
grounds and a rail fence constructed in front of the building.

In the basement the former sheriff's quarters are used as
meeting rooms for the Iroquois County Gem and Mineral Society
and as a workshop for the art department of the historical
society. There are meeting rooms for the Boy Scouts and Girl
Scouts and a part of the area is leased to the state of Iilinoilg
as a Driver's License station. A large storage vault is also
loeated in the basement.,

On the first floor are the offices of the historical
society and three large vaults. In one vault the Iroquois
County Genealogical Society is housed. Their vault contains
many old county records which they are indexing and micro-
filming. There are two rooms of general historical exhibits
and two rooms, used by the art department, for exhibiting the
workg of county artists and artists of the surrounding area,
The former county treasurer's office has been converted into
a Victorian parlor and an adjoining room into a Viectorian
kitchen,

The county ministerial association has converted a room,
on the second floor, into a small chapel, furnished with pews,
a pulpit and chairs, and an antique reed organ. Religious ser-

vices and weddings are held tf¥re., Two other rooms on the sec-
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